Sadaka, Jennifer -JLT

From: Crepault,Jean [CEAA]

Sent: March 10, 2004 3:52 PM

To: 'Chris A Daly'

Cc: Torrie,Brian [CEAA]; Chapman,Steve [CEAA]; Richard,Francine [CEAA]

Subject: RE : Whites Point

Chris, this is to follow up on our conversation earlier this morning. I just got off the
phone with Mark Lowe from Nova Stone Exporters. He was inquiring about the status of the
agreement. He was definitely not aware of the halt in the signing process, but was also
not opposed to it. He indicated to me that either Bilcon will buy of Nova Stone
Exporters' shares in Global Quarry Products or Nova Stone will do so. He had indicated

to me that all of this would be resolved by Friday. I will keep you posted. I trust
this would assist us in responding to questions regarding the status of the agreement.
Do not hesitate to call me to discuss this matter further. Jean

————— Message d'origine--—---
De : Chris A Daly [mailto:DALYCARgov.ns.ca] Envoyé : 10 mars 2004 10:30 A
Jean.Crepault@ceaa-acee.gc.ca Objet : Fwd: Whites Point

Here is Francine's email as requested. I need the schedule for the entire process. I will
bring these names forward to our deputy this week and let you and Francine know if they
are ok. Thanks

>>> "Richard, Francine [CEAA]" <Francine.Richard@ceaa-acee.gc.ca>
>>> 3/9/2004 1:17:53 PM >>>
Hi Chris,

Following our phone conversation, here is the list of potential panel members we have
pre-selected (I have not approached anyone yet): Lesley Griffiths, Robert Fournier,
Gunter Muecke and Anne Fouillard. Their CVs are included.

<<GriffithsCVMarch04.doc>> <<CVFULL.doc>> <<G.Muecke Resume 2004.doc>>
<<AnneFouillardCV.May2003.rtf>>
Also attached are preliminary timelines; as you know, the start of the process is linked
with the timeline the proponent will come back to us. BApparently, he needs from 3 to 4
weeks to look on the possibility to "combine"™ the 2 projects into one. Anticipated dates
in the table

<<Timelines NovaS WHITES POINT QUARRY.doc>>
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